A Geothermal !
6“ b Qevelopment :
c Company ]
internal Memo
P— s s

Greer Energy for Ketiya

To:
From:

Date:

Ref:

GM, Corporate Affairs
CCM Section Heads

Date: 201 July 2015

GDC/HQ/MD/CA/001/CL/CCM section Heads

' CCM DEPARTMENT MEETING

SUBJECT:
Staff within the Corporate Communication and Marketing de

partment (CCM) have had

many challenges in dealing with the Manager with special regard to

e Condescending behavior in communication to staff;

®

This is @ new era in development of a posutwe corporate culture in GDC to ensure tl

High handedness in execution of duties in addition to paranoia with regard to

feeling staff are trying to sabotage her;

Procurement of a PR avvge‘ncy disregarding and de-valuing the professionals

capacity of CCM staff, without discussing or informing staff;

Creation of disunity in the department causing hatred and malice;

Unfan' promotion reviews, traimng and deveIOpmpnt

company :s a world class organization that employees are proud to be part of

The purpose of this memo is to requw your ava\labmty at the earliest to meet v

the CCM section heads and staff (as a team) at your earliest convenience to amic.

and conclusively address the concems msed

Kind Regards,
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